Subject to Council Approval

JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL Minutes of November 1, 2023

A special meeting of the Jonesville City Council was held on Wednesday, November 1, 2023 at the Jonesville City Hall, 265 E. Chicago Street, Jonesville, MI. Mayor Gerry Arno called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members present were: Tim Bowman, Brenda Guyse, George Humphries Jr., Delesha Padula and Andy Penrose. Absent: Chris Grider.

Also present: Manager Gray, Treasurer Spahr, WWTP Supt. Hughes, Public Safety Director Lance, Public Works Supt. Kyser, Margaret Hughes, Dana Kyser, Joe Sauter, Shelly Snow, Jennifer, Jacob and Grant Steel, Ray Leising, Rick Mahoney, Mike Smith, Don Germann, Craig Burlingame, Krystin Ryals, Brennon Mains, Jay Smith, Matt Dawson, Rick Schaerer, Michael Duffey, Joe Ruden, Charlie Spencer, Colleen Armey, David Windle, Don Toffolo, Mike Briggs, Phil Laske, JoAnn Ambs, Ryan Ambs, Vicki Arno, Bill and Kathy Adams, Carl Albright, Lois and Dennis Howard, David Betts, Steve Schaerer, and David and Sarah Pope.

Councilmember George Humphries Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance and the moment of silence.

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and supported by Andy Penrose to approve the agenda as presented. All in favor. Absent: Chris Grider. Motion carried.

Presentations of the Resolutions naming Industrial Parkway and Deal Parkway in honor of David Steel and Robert Snow were held.

Mayor Arno presented Resolution 2023-11 – A resolution of the City of Jonesville Honoring the Faithful and Dedicated Service to David Steel for faithfully serving the Jonesville community through an array of community activities for numerous years, not the least of which is 45 years of service on the Village Council, City Council, Local Development Finance Authority, Planning Commission, and Downtown Development Authority. David was instrumental in land acquisition and development of the Jonesville Industrial Park, leading the creation of jobs and tax base to the benefit of this community. The City of Jonesville recognizes said contributions with the honorary street naming of Industrial Parkway to "Dave Steel Drive". Mayor Arno and the City of Jonesville offered David Steel sincere gratitude and its best wishes for continued success in all endeavors and its most heartfelt hopes for sustained good health and prosperity.

Mayor Arno presented Resolution 2023-12 – A resolution of the City of Jonesville Honoring the Faithful and Dedicated Service to Robert Snow for faithfully serving the Jonesville community through an array of community activities for numerous years, not the least of which is 38 years of service on the Village Council, City Council, Economic Development Commission, Local Development Finance Authority, Planning Commission, and Downtown Development Authority. Robert was instrumental in land acquisition and development of the Jonesville Industrial Park, leading the creation of jobs and tax base to the benefit of this community. The City of Jonesville recognizes said contributions with the honorary street naming of Deal Parkway to "Bob Snow Way". Mayor Arno and the City of Jonesville offered Robert Snow sincere gratitude and its best

wishes for continued success in all endeavors and its most heartfelt hopes for sustained good health and prosperity.

David and Bob both graciously thanked the City Council for this honor and also for everyone in attendance for personally sharing this evening with them. Bob and Dave both shared stories from over the years prior to the development of the Industrial Park.

At the request of David Steel, Manager Gray gave a brief update of the Industrial Park.	
Mayor Arno adjourned the meeting at 6:48 p	p.m.
Submitted by:	
Cynthia D. Means	Gerald E. Arno
Clerk	Mayor